
From: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:40 PM
To: Brittany Brooks <BBrooks@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Hooper, Annemarie <Annemarie.Hooper@duke-energy.com>
Subject: Hernando EOC Duke Grant Award 2023

Good afternoon Brittany:

Thank you again for your application for a Duke Energy Foundation grant to fund your summer programs 
again for 2023. We are excited to award the Hernando EOC a grant for $14,000 this year to support your 
programs, a $4,000 increase from last year. This funding is not guaranteed for any year thereafter. We 
look forward visiting the camp for a check presentation if you can send us a calendar invite when 
available. Also, please send a draft press release when available as well to include a Duke Energy quote 
if possible. 

Also, make sure to update your bank deposit information in Benevity. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely,

Staci Bertrand, MBA, M.Ed | Manager - Government & Community Relations
Alachua, Citrus, Sumter, Hernando, Levy, Marion
Mobile: (352) 519-2399 | Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com

From: Brittany Brooks <BBrooks@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:05 AM
To: Bertrand, Staci <Staci.Bertrand@duke-energy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Duke Grant

*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? 
Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If 
suspicious report it, then do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password. 
Hey Staci,

Erin had mentioned speaking with AnnMarie at the Citrus exercise that our grant was approved, 
is there any way to have a notice sent to us so that we can let our admin know?

Thank you, 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



Brittany Brooks | Planner
Emergency Management 

  Direct: (352) 540-6513  Cell: (352) 584-0623
Office: (352) 754-4083
18900 Cortez Blvd, Brooksville, FL, 34601
bbrooks@hernandocounty.us
www.hernandocounty.us/em

       

NOTICE: Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the 
Hernando County Emergency Management Division are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, 
including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.


